The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, October 5th, 2021 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the September 21st, 2021 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

The Mayor and council discussed possible dates and times to review the FY2022 budget. After a brief discussion, it was decided to meet October 18th, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall to review the FY2022 budget. Proper notification will be posted.

roper nouncement with our posterior	
There being no further business to come before a second by Mrs. Ross, all voted yea.	re the council, Mr. Holland moved the meeting be adjourned with
************	***************
copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Counci	lidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct il, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official ed at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.
	Linda Faust
SEAL	
~ ~~	Date

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in special session Monday, **October 18th**, **2021** at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

Linda Faust, City Clerk, reviewed the proposed FY2022 Budget. After a discussion period, Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve a 5% increase to each employee's pay rate to be effective and covered on the October 28th, 2021 pay period. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Hall, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust		
Date		

SEAL

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, October 19th, 2021 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

Mayor Boyd opened the meeting with a public hearing regarding a request from Mrs. Margaret Caffie to have her property located on Galloway Road from R-3 (Multi-Family Residential) to MHR (Mobile Home Residential). Boyd opened the floor for questions or comments. Mrs. Rodgers advised this is in her district and she had no objection to the request. There were no further questions or comments.

Mayor Boyd opened the floor for another request from Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Cope to have their property located on South Main Street from B-2 (Community Commercial) to R-2 (Medium Density Residential). Boyd opened the floor for questions or comments. Mrs. Ross advised this was in her district and ask if the log cabin met the zoning requirements. Mayor Boyd advised it did comply with the City's' Zoning Ordinance. Mr. Cope explained this would be a summer home for him and his wife. He desires to have a home in Brundidge since he is originally from here. There being no further questions or comments, Mayor Boyd closed the public hearing.

The minutes for the October 5th, 2021 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mrs. Rodgers second by Mrs. Hall, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve the recommendation from the Planning Commission to rezone property located on South Main Street from B-2 (Community Commercial) to R-2 (Medium Density Residential). Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried as presented.

Mrs. Ross moved the council approve the recommendation from the Planning Commission to rezone property located on South Main Street from B-2 (Community Commercial) to R-2 (Medium Density Residential). Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve Resolution No. 2022-01 approving the FY2022 Annual Budget to include a 5% increase to each employee's rate of pay. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Linda Faust, City Clerk, reviewed the FY2021 August financials.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Hall, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust
Date

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, October 28th, 2021 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the October 18th and 19th, 2021 council meeting were presented and upon a motion by Mrs. Rodgers second by Mr. Holland, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

The City Manager, Willie Wright, presented the council with a proposed contract with GameTime for two playground play structures. He explained the City applied for a grant to purchase two play structures, one to be placed at Galloway Park and one at Ramage Park. The grant provided the City a 50% discount on both play structures. He advised the grant was approved and would need the council to approve the contract provided to them. Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve the contract with GameTime to purchase two play structures for a total cost of \$228,766.77. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before second by Mrs. Hall, all voted yea.	re the council, Mr. Gaynor moved the meeting be adjourned with a
************	*****************
copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Counc	didge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct il, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official ted at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.
	Linda Faust
SEAL	
	Date